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HARRISBURG
MEMORANDUM
To: All House Members
From: Representative John Myers
Date: September 19, 2011
Subject: Co-sponsorship Memo — Hunger Action Month Food Drive

When we return for session, | will be introducing a House Resolution recognizing September as “"Hunger
Action Month” in Pennsylvania. The purpose of this resolution is to encourage everyone to recognize the
fact that hunger is a significant problem throughout Pennsylvania and our country.

From 10:30 a.m. — 3:30 p.m. on Tuesday, Sept. 20 in the East Wing Rotunda, the Pennsylvania
Association of Regional Food Banks (PARF) will partner with the legislature’s Hunger Caucus to sponsor a
day-long food drive to mark September as Hunger Action Month in Pennsylvania. The Hunger Caucus,
including myself and Sen. Mike Brubaker, in cooperation with the Pennsylvania Association of Regional
Food Banks, encourages you to participate in the Hunger Action Month Legislative Food Drive.

As co-chairman to the Hunger Caucus | encourage you to participate in the food drive supporting the 21
participating members of (PARF). Please encourage constituents and staff to support their local food
banks by dropping off non-perishables to your District Office or to the event at the Capitol during the
week of September 19th.

If you wish to join me in co-sponsoring this legislation, please contact April Rucker in my office at 783-
5264 or email april.rucker@pahouse.net. | would appreciate your support and co-sponsorship.
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